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MEMO TO FILE
DATE: 3/13/09
TO: " Project File & Whoever It May CoriCeri
FROM: James E. Murphy, P.E., Director
SUBJECT: SUPERVISORY CONTROL AND DATA ACQUISITION (SCADA)
Portion of SCADA and Pumping Station Backup Power Project
Consideration: Is the Action Subject to SEQR
The subject project was considered under SEQR and met the requirements for a TYPE II
Action, pursuant to 6NYCRR, Part 617.5. The project is statutory exempt, no
determination of significance found.
The project must comply with all relevant laws, ordinances and standards to protect
human health and the environment.
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MEMO TO FILE

DATE: 5/01/09
TO: Project File & Whoever It May Concerr
FROM: James E. Murphy, P.E., Director

SUBJECT: CUMMINS PUMP STATION BACK UP POWER
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
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